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OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 
RFA-2017-BEAS-06-NUTRI 

 
No. Question Answer 

1.  

Section 1.6. Compensation & Contract 
Value, page 7:  

Will agency service and client needs at the 
present time be a factor in how the 
transportation funds are distributed? 

See Addendum #1 

2.  

Section 1: 

Will DHHS take into consideration that the 
current contract dollar amounts for each 
agency are based on the current 
reimbursement matrix of transportation?  

See Addendum #1 

3.  

Section 1: 

Will DHHS eliminate the requirement that 
round trips be provided as part of each 
ride? 

See Section 1.1.3 

4.  

Section 3, 3.1.2. page 2: 

Can DHHS provide more information and 
detail on “sign in sheets” and “client 
registration” requirements? 

Has DHHS considered that with advancing 
technology requiring paper signatures may 
not be the best solution? 

The Department may consider alternatives to the paper 
registration process during contract negotiations. 
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5.  

Section 3.4.2.: 

Is a letter of intent required to submit an 
application for these services? 

No 

6.  

General: 

Will DHHS change the time period of an 
audit requirement at the conclusion of the 
agency’s fiscal year from 60 days to 180 
days? 

No 

7.  

Pg. 7, Section 1.5 Contract Period: 

What is the beginning period of the 
contract? 

The date of Governor and Executive Council approval 

8.  

Pg. 7, Section 1.6 Compensation and 
Value: 

Please confirm the rates for services with 
this RFA. 

See Addendum #1 

9.  

Pg. 15, Section 3.2.7 Number of Meals 
and/or Transportation Units: 

Is the RFA level funded per agency at 
contract 2014 rates?  Are we allowed to 
request additional meals/units above 2014 
contract rates? 

See Section 3.2.7 

10.  

Pg. 15, Section 3.2.8 Curriculum Vitae 
and Resumes:  

Will resumes/cv’s suffice from executive 
management, program management, and 
outreach staff? 

Yes 
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11.  

Pg. 17, Section 3.4.2 DHHS Answers: 

Who will answers be sent to, as there is no 
request from DHHS to submit a LOI with 
contact information? 

See Section 3.4.2 

12.  

Appendix D: 

Are we requested to put in numbers and 
units for a one month, one year, or two 
year timeframe? 

Monthly 

 


